DOCKETED

Docket Number:

21-TRAN-05

Project Title:

Zero Emission Vehicle-Related Manufacturing

TN #:

240067

Document Title:

Request to Open a New Docket

Description:

N/A

Filer:

Chester Hong

Organization:

California Energy Commission

Submitter Role:

Commission Staff

Submission Date:

10/14/2021 12:06:35 PM

Docketed Date:

10/14/2021




State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office pate: October 14, 2021

From: California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: New docket for Zero Emission Vehicle-Related Manufacturing

Please open a new docket, 21-TRAN-05, with the title “Zero Emission Vehicle-Related
Manufacturing,” under the existing proceeding of “2021 Miscellaneous Transportation
Matters.” Please open this docket effective October 14, 2021.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Charles Smith

Joji Castillo
Jonathan Bobadilla
Chris Jenks

Tami Haas

Larry Rillera

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been approved.
Thank you,
Charles Smith, Office Manager

Transportation Integration and Production Office
Fuels and Transportation Division
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